From: Greig Guthey

To: Shahed Sharif

Subject: Re: Geography minor

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:14:51 PM
Hi Shahed

ES 100 is not a course that Geography has any control over so | am not sure. But | would
assume so because geography students are not the only students who take that class.

Greig Tor Guthey, Director
Environmental Studies Program

Associate Professor of Public Policy and Planning & Geography Coordinator
Department of Liberal Studies
homepage: http://www.csusm.edu/liberalstudies/faculty/greig_guthey.html

geography: http://www.csusm.edu/liberalstudies/geography.html

food project: http://www.csusm.edu/liberalstudies/Food_Project.html

From: Shahed Sharif

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Greig Guthey

Subject: UCC: Geography minor

Hi Greig,

UCC reviewed the Geography minor P-2, and its associated courses, last
Monday. We just had a couple questions:

« Will ES 100 continue to be offered? We ask because of students with
older catalog rights.

¢ Could you obtain an email of support from ANTH? The reason is the
inclusion of ANTH 200 in preparation for the minor.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions!
Best,
Shahed

Shahed Sharif | Associate Professor | Dept. of Mathematics
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